

DR. SULATA SHENOY

DIRECTOR, TURNING POINT

Centre for Psychological Assessments, Therapies and Counseling

ADDRESS	1546, 39 th Cross, 22 nd Main, 4 T Block Jayanagar, Bengaluru 560 041
Phone Numbers	080 - 26636214, +91 9845357582
e mail id	sulatashenoy@hotmail.com
website	turningpointcentre.com

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION	> Ph.D, M.Phil, M.A [Psychology] >Dip in Early Childhood Care & Education [Gold medal] >Diploma in Psychological Counseling >Certificate in Guidance >Certificate in Nutrition and Child Care >Certificate in Inclusive Education
----------------------------------	---

Rehabilitation Council of India Registration # A 07992 Rehabilitation Psychologist

CURRENT POSITIONS

- Director of TURNING POINT, Centre for Psychological Assessments, Therapies and Counseling since March 1998
- Consultant Child Psychologist at Sagar Hospital, Bangalore since February 2003
- Consultant Child Psychologist at Cloud Nine Children's Hospital, Bangalore since September 2013
- Affiliate, PinkWhale Health care e-consultation services since October 2010
- On the Panel of Experts for ParentEdge Magazine since January 2012
- On the panel of experts for practo.com doctors portal since May 2013
- On the Panel of experts for mindmattersonline.com/professionals/doctor since 28th April 2014

- On the panel of experts for www.querease.com since December 2014

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

1. Member, Karnataka Association of Clinical Psychology, Office: Dept of Clinical Psychology, NIMHANS Hosur Road, Bangalore
2. Life Member, Bangalore Psychology Forum, c/o Dept of Psychology, Maharani's Science College for Women, Bangalore 560001 Ph 9845029053 Email: psychologistsblr@yahoo.co.in
3. Founder Life Member, Autism Society of India, Bangalore Chapter, 60, Vittal Mallya Road, Bangalore 560 001. Ph +91 9972590380 www.autismsocietyofindia.org

BLOG AND MEDIA CONTRIBUTIONS

Regular contributor of articles on psychology and learning for:

www.myteamexplore.com since 7th November 2013

ldforumforschools.in since 20th December 2013

Appeared as expert on panel discussions on child mental health in Kannada channels Janashri TV and TV 9.

Frequently quoted in articles on mental health in Times of India, Hindu, Bangalore Mirror, Indian Express, Deccan Herald and Vijayakarnataka newspapers.

EDUCATIONAL CAREER

Ph.D in Psychology, awarded in March 1994 from Bangalore University for thesis titled 'Psychosocial Correlates and Facilitators of Career Development among High School Students'

M.Phil Examination in Psychology, passed in First Class, January 1989, Bangalore University

Diploma in Early Childhood Care and Education from Indira Gandhi Open University, June 2000 – **GOLD MEDAL** - 1st Rank in the University

Certificate in Guidance, from Indira Gandhi Open University, June 2000

Certificate in Nutrition and Child Care from Indira Gandhi Open University, Dec 2001

Certificate in Inclusive Education from Bangalore University [in collaboration with CBR Network] July 2006

Diploma in Psychological Counseling, passed in First Class from Institute of Health Care Administration, Chennai, April 1993

M.A. Examination in Psychology [with optional Clinical Psychology] passed in First Class all 4 semesters from Bangalore University with II Rank in University, April 1978

B.A. Examination [Psychology, English, Economics] passed in first Class in April 1976 from Mount Carmel College, Bangalore University

Schooling at Sophia High School, Bangalore from January 1960 to April 1971. Passed S.S.L.C. examination in First Class in April 1971

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Affiliate, PPC Worldwide [Employee Assistance Program for corporate organizations] from March 2007 to October 2013
- Consultant Child Psychologist at Parijma Neurodiagnostic and Rehabilitation Hospital, Bangalore from December 1998 to 31st March 2013
- Participated in 'Creative Dialogue' conducted by National Institute of Advanced Studies, Akshara Foundation and Nowhere at NIAS campus, Bengaluru in November 2012
- Psychologist, Sattvam ADHD clinic from March 2011 to March 2012
- Coordinator of Child Guidance services, Parijma Slow Learners' School, Parijma Preschool, Parijma Remedial Education and Behavior Therapy services, from 2000 to 2010
- Psychologist at Ankur Homes for underprivileged children, under Advait Foundation, Bangalore from 1st January 2008 to 31st December 2009
- Visiting Consultant Child Psychologist at The Cradle, Jayanagar from 1st January 2008 to 31st December 2009
- Honorary lecturer for Diploma courses in Learning Disability and Autism conducted by KPAMRC, adj. to NIMHANS, Hosur Road, Bangalore from 2000 - 2007
- School Psychologist and Coordinator of Remedial Education Program at Bishop Cotton Boys' School, Bangalore from February 2001 to April 2005
- Member, Final Approval Committee [review of content development of educational software for Govt. Schools] for Azim Premji Foundation, Bangalore 2003 - 2004
- School Psychologist at Delhi Public School [South] Bangalore for academic year 2003 - 2004

- Clinical Child Psychologist at Manipal Hospital, Airport Road, Bangalore from February 2001 to June 2004
- Consultant Psychologist at Bangalore Children's Hospital and Research Centre, Bangalore from October 1995 to November 1997
- Research Associate in Dept of Psychology, Bangalore University, under UGC-DSA Project on 'Psychological Wellbeing' from 1.3.1994 to 28.2.1997
- Awarded I.C.S.S.R. Fellowship, Govt. of India, 1992 – 93 at P.G. Dept of Psychology, Bangalore University
- Research Investigator for NIMHANS project 'Comparative Study of Family Stress' October 1992 to September 1993
- Guest teacher in Psychology for ISC, Mallya Aditi School, Bangalore 1991 – 92
- Guest Lecturer at P.G.Dept of Psychology, Bangalore University, 1990-91
- Field Investigator for U.G.C. project titled 'Gender typing in Indian School children' 1988 – 1989

Award for Distinguished Service in the field of child mental health by Bolar Education Trust, Bangalore on 19th December 2013

Personal details:

Nationality: Indian

Date of Birth: 07.01.1956

Dt. 1st January 2015

Place: Bengaluru